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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 12:56 PM
To: 'Christine Alderman'
Cc: 'Price, Henryetta'; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Pintail 23 Fed #8 

RE: Cimarex Energy * Pintail 23 Fed Com 8H * 30‐015‐38657 * 2RP‐4006 * DOR: 11/20/16 
 
Christine, 
 
After further review of the above referenced release site, and the proposed soil washing procedure for remediation of 
the impacted material, OCD does not approve the soil washing method in this instance. Given the potential for 
encountering ground water at less than 50’, the site is also situated in a BLM mapped “High Karst Potential” area. OCD 
would encourage submittal of a similar proposal for a release occurrence at a more suitable location for this method of 
remediation. At this time, please submit an alternative remediation method for this release.  
 
Thank you, 
 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108 
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 
 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD  
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 1:26 PM 
To: 'Christine Alderman' <calderman@cimarex.com> 
Cc: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, 
EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Pintail 23 Fed #8  
 
RE: 2RP‐4006 
 
Christine, 
 
OCD is reviewing several soil washing proposals, and this is one of them. I do have some questions on this one in 
particular and will get those to you as soon as I get some more input from our group.  
 
Thanks, 
 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108 
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 
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From: Christine Alderman [mailto:calderman@cimarex.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 10:21 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov> 
Subject: FW: Pintail 23 Fed #8  
 
Mr. Bratcher, 
 
I was wondering if you have had a chance to review the attached workplan. 
 
Thank you! 
 

Christine Alderman 
 
Cimarex Energy Co. 

 
ESH Supervisor – Permian Basin 
Midland TX 
Cell – 432.853.7059 
 

From: Christine Alderman  
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 10:54 AM 
To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 
Cc: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov> 
Subject: Pintail 23 Fed #8  
 
Mr. Bratcher, 
 
Please find attached the revised workplan for the Pintail location.  We have included the requested leak detection 
portion. 
 
Thank you, and please let me know if you have any further concerns. 
 

Christine Alderman 
 
Cimarex Energy Co. 

 
ESH Supervisor – Permian Basin 
Midland TX 
Cell – 432.853.7059 
 


